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MEMORANDUM

	To:
	Members of the Public
	From:
	Charlene Gallina

Supervising Planner

	
	
	
	

	Date:
	March 28, 2013
	Re:
	Agenda Item 8A – Stags Leap Winery
Use Permit P12-00110-


It has come to Staff’s attention that several attachments within the April 3, 2013 Planning Commission Staff Report for Stags Leap Winery Use Permit (Agenda Item 8A) were incorrect.  Therefore, the following Attachments (E, F, H and I) were replaced at 11:00 am with updated documents.
Attachment E.
Interdepartment Memos

Attachment F.
Road Modification Analysis and Recommendation

Attachment H.
Road Modification Request
Attachment I.
Road Modification Request Exhibits
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (707) 299-1355 or at charlene.gallina@countyofnapa.com.
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